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1/11/22, 3:28 PM Export Import Bank of Thailand Mail - RE: THAI EXIM: 2022 Credit Information Report

THAILAND

Dusadee Kaewngam <dusadeek@exim.go.th>

RE: THAI EXIM: 2022 Credit Information Report

Ming <ming@ctosbasis.com.my> Tue, Jan 11, 2022 at 9:56 AM
To: Tawee Prasertsom <taweep@exim.go.th>
Cc: Wanwadee Siripin <wanwadees@exim.go.th>, Dusadee Kaewngam <dusadeek@exim.go.th>

Dear Ms. Tawee,
The pricing remains unchanged as below:

Malaysia Credit Report — USD45 (5 working days)
Singapore Credit Report — USD45 (5 working days)

Singapore Full Financial - USD30 (2 working days)
Thank you.

Regards,
Ming

From: Tawee Prasertsom <taweep@exim.go.th>

Sent: Thursday, 6 January, 2022 11:06 AM

To: Ming <ming@ctosbasis.com.my>; CtosBasis ContactUs <contact@ctosbasis.com.my>

Cc: Wanwadee Siripin <wanwadees@exim.go.th>; Dusadee Kaewngam <dusadeek@exim.go.th>
Subject: THAI EXIM: 2022 Credit Information Report

Dear Ms.Ming,

This refers to the purchase confirmation of the credit information report which is due to expire
on 28 February 2022. In accordance with our procurement procedure, we request you to send
us the price quotation (including turnaround time) for Malaysia and Singapore for our
consideration.

Please let us have the price quotation by 12 January 2022.

Best regards,

Ms Tawee Prasertsom

Insurance Administration Division

Insurance Underwriting and Operation Department ' i 4L
Tel. +66(0) 2271 3700 Ext. 1752
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